

Brundall Parish Council Land Management reports to be considered

Name of organisation/group: BRUNDALL ALLOTMENTS ASSOCIATION

Date: 13/11/22

Highlights for sharing

JOHN MCMILLAN, DEPUTY CHAIR, HAS RECENTLY HOSTED A VISIT FROM ACLE ALLOTMENTS TO SEE OUR POLYTUNNEL.

THERE IS WORK CONTINUING, BY GILL BUCKLEY, TO INVESTIGATE POTENTIAL GRANTS TOWARDS THE COST OF A DEFIBRILLATOR + A CASE FOR THIS ON SITE.

A NUMBER OF VACANT PLOTS HAVE NOW BEEN RE-LET TO NEW ALLOTMENT HOLDERS. ONE FURTHER 1/4 SIZED PLOT REMAINS TO BE LET + I WILL LIAISE WITH CLAUDIA ON THIS.

WE WILL BE HAVING OUR AGM ON WEDS 23RD NOVEMBER. TWO OF THE COMMITTEE ARE STANDING DOWN THIS YEAR, AND WE HOPE TO FIND NEW VOLUNTEERS TO JOIN US. ROB OUR SECRETARY IS GIVING UP SOME OF HIS RESPONSIBILITIES TO BECOME OUR MEMBERSHIP SECRETARY. GILL BUCKLEY IS TAKING ON A STRIPPED DOWN ASSOCIATION SECRETARY ROLE. WE HOPE OVER THE NEXT FEW MONTHS TO SORT OUT OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES.

Issues you wish Land Management to discuss

ALLOTMENT GATES|LOCKS

Help requested from within Land Management groups